
   Memo   
To: Cranston City Plan Commission 
From: Doug McLean, AICP, Principal Planner 
Date: July 7, 2022 
Re: Use and Dimensional Variance Application for 1540 Elmwood Avenue, 
 

 

Owner/App: CARLSON REALTY, LLC 
Location:  1540 Elmwood Avenue, A.P. 4, lot 2203 
Zone:  C-5 (Heavy business, industry) 
FLU:  Highway Commercial Services 
 
 
USE VARIANCE REQUEST: 
 

To allow a mixed-use property (existing bar/restaurant and 1 residential unit) to be 
converted into a full residential use (2-family) in a C-5 Zone. [17.20.030- Schedule of 
Uses] 

 
DIMENSIONAL VARIANCE REQUESTS: 
 

To allow associated dimensional relief for lot size, frontage, setbacks, parking, and 
extension of a non-conforming use.  All dimensional relief is for existing conditions. 
[17.20.120-Schedule of Intensity Regulations; 17.64.010-Off Street Parking; 17.88.030-
Extension] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City Planning Department  
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LOCATION MAP 
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NEIGHBORHOOD AERIAL 
(subject parcel marked in orange, 400 foot radius marked in black) 
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PARCEL AERIAL 
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3-D AERIAL VIEW 
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STREET VIEW (from Elmwood Ave) 
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STREET VIEW (rear of property from Burbank St) 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


